GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425026864IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/9/2024(Pt.-1) (E-965523)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The ;
Executive Engineer-l, Joynagar Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate, West Bengal

Chief Engineer, South , Irrigation & Waterways Dlrectorate West
Bengal

Date: 11/12/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Topographical survey work along with contouring in suitable
interval from 10.40 km to 13.00 km facing left bank of river Sarsa and 13.00 km to 14.00 km facing right
bank of river Banga under Joynagar Irrigation Division at Mouza-Kumirmari, P.S.- Sundarban Coastal,

Block-Gosaba, South 24 Parganas. (IW/SI-132/2024-25),Project ID:- IW242526667S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Topographical surveywork along with contouring in suitable interval from 10.40 km to 13.00 km
facing left bank of river Sarsa and 13.00 km to 14.00 km facing right bank of river Banga under Joynagar Irrigation Division
at Mouza-Kumirmari, P.S.- Sundarban Coastal, Block-Gosaba, South 24 Parganas. (IW/SI-132/2024-25) ,the details of

which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Topographical survey work along with contouring in suitable interval from 10.40 km to
13.00 km facing left bank of river Sarsa and 13.00 km to 14.00 km facing right bank of river
Banga under Joynagar Irrigation Division at Mouza-Kumirmari, P.S.- Sundarban Coastal,

Block-Gosaba, South 24 Parganas. (IW/SI-132/2024-25)
Project ID: IW242526667S000

Address : Mouza-Kumirmari, P.S.- Sundarban Coastal, Block-Gosaba, South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 578281  (Five Lakh Seventy Eight Thousand Two Hundred Eighty
One Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. , Scheme Scheme e
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Neta Amount |
Investigation and
1 2024-25  (32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-y| State Development |5 T o nisation| 500000
Schemes : e
(including field
Investigation and
2 202526  |32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-v| State Development | o i Srganisation| 78281
Schemes : A
(including field
Total 578281




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide ‘their/j

his U.O No. AA2425076026FA00 Dated 09/12/2024
\\\\

JOIN%I'<"S,ECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

r

Memo No: GO2425026864IW AN Date:  11/12/2024

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary -Irrigation & Waterways De“ﬁéw"‘iment

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit-1l)-West Bengal

\ 3

The Principal Accountant General (RWiL -West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & vays Department

The Finance Department-Group - F
Y
W

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



